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Bidder/Proposer/Statement of Qualifications Submitter (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Contractor” must provide the information requested in the following sections.
1. CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

	Name of Entity:
	     

	Central Office/
Headquarters Address:
	Address 1:
	     

	
	Address 2:
	     

	
	City, State, Zip Code:
	     

	Servicing Office Address (if different than Central Office/
Headquarters Address):
	Address 1:
	     

	
	Address 2:
	     

	
	City, State, Zip Code:
	     

	Name of Parent Company (if any):
	     

	Entity’s Legal Structure:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Corporation

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Partnership

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Other
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Joint Venture
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Public Entity

	State in Which Entity is Legally Organized:
	     

	Year Entity Started:
	     
	Number of Employees:
	     
	Number of Offices:
	     

	Location(s) of Offices (City and State):
	     

	Brief History of the Entity and overview of Entity’s Principal Lines of Work:
	     


2. 401(k) PLAN CONSULTANT EXPERIENCE

In the space below, describe your firm’s experience as a 401(k) Plan consultant. In particular, describe your firms experience as a 401(k) Plan consultant for governmental entities in Connecticut.
	     


3. BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS AND OTHER MATTERS

	Does your firm or a related company have relationships with money managers that you might recommend, consider for recommendation, or otherwise mention to MIRA for consideration for the 401(k) Plan? If you answer “yes” to this question, describe the relationships on a separate sheet of paper and attach it to this Form.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Does your firm or a related company receive any payments from money managers you might recommend, consider for recommendation, or otherwise mention to MIRA for consideration for the 401(k) Plan? If you answer “yes” to this question, describe the extent is of these payments in relation to the firm’s other income on a separate sheet of paper and attach it to this Form.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Does your firm have any arrangements with broker-dealers under which your firm or a related company will benefit if money managers place trades for their clients with such broker-dealers? If you answer “yes” to this question, describe the arrangements on a separate sheet of paper and attach it to this Form.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Does your firm have any policies or procedures to address conflicts of interest or to prevent these relationships, payments or arrangements from being considered when your firm provides advice to its clients? If you answer “yes” to this question, attach a copy of such policies or procedures to this Form.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	If your firm is the successful proposer, will you acknowledge in writing that you have a fiduciary obligation as an investment adviser to the MIRA 401(k) Plan while providing the consulting services requested by this RFP?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Do you consider yourself a fiduciary under ERISA with respect to the recommendations you would provide to MIRA concerning its 401(k) Plan?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	Does your firm or any employee of your firm have any material assignments, relationships or other employment with any member of MIRA’s past or present Board of Directors, any MIRA employee, governmental entity or other persons or entities that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in serving as the 401(k) Plan consultant to MIRA? If you answer “yes” to this question, disclose such conflict or appearance of a conflict on a separate sheet of paper and attach it to this Form.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	What percentage of your firm’s 401(k) Plan clients utilize money managers, investment funds, brokerage services or other service providers from whom you receive fees?
	     
	%


4. SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION
	
	Yes
	No

	Will Contractor subcontract with entities for significant portions of the Work/ Services?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 



If Contractor answered “yes” to the above question, provide the following information concerning the subcontractors. If Contractor will subcontract with more than three entities, copy this page of the Form and provide the requested information on the additional subcontractors.
	
	Subcontractor 1

	Name of Entity:
	     

	Street Address 1:
	     

	Street Address 2:
	     

	City, State, Zip Code:
	     

	Telephone Number:
	     

	Fax Number:
	     


	Provide brief description of specific role Subcontractor 1 will have in providing the Work/Services.

	     


	
	Subcontractor 2

	Name of Entity:
	     

	Street Address 1:
	     

	Street Address 2:
	     

	City, State, Zip Code:
	     

	Telephone Number:
	     

	Fax Number:
	     


	Provide brief description of specific role Subcontractor 2 will have in providing the Work/Services.

	     


	
	Subcontractor 3

	Name of Entity:
	     

	Street Address 1:
	     

	Street Address 2:
	     

	City, State, Zip Code:
	     

	Telephone Number:
	     

	Fax Number:
	     


	Provide brief description of specific role Subcontractor 2 will have in providing the Work/Services.

	     


5. KNOWLEDGE, CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE
	Describe Contractor’s knowledge, capability and experience in providing services similar to the services addressed in this RFP.  
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